
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

 

FROM: Ray Gomez, Engineer Supervisor 

 

DATE:  May 4, 2016 

 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of April 2016. 

 

1. SP - 009-2016 – Special Use License to allow Kayak New Mexico access to the Rio 

Grande Bosque in the vicinity of the Town of Bernalillo around US Highway 550 to 

conduct a river clean up. 

 

2. SP-011-2016 – Special Use License to allow Corrales Horse and Mule People (CHAMP) 

access to the Corrales Acequia and Sandoval Lateral to conduct the 25
th

 Annual Corrales 

Recreational Ride. 

 

3. License 3-012-2016 – License with Public Service Company of New Mexico to relocate, 

install and maintain aerial service lines within the Isleta Interior Drain Right-of-Way, 

Station 17+45±. 

 

4. License 3-015-2016 – License with Joseph E. Lucero to install and maintain a buried gas 

service crossing and electric service crossing across the Tibo Feeder, Station 1+15±. 


